



Divina Cenicerros Dominguez

EXECUTIVE PROFILE

I'm currently a sophomore at The University of Texas at Austin majoring in Journalism with an Innovation, Creativity and Entrepreneurship certificate.

I have a four year experience working for Texas-based magazines, and have had my work featured in eleven issues, as well as other digital contributions. Furthermore, my Project Management internship has helped broaden my communication and leadership skills while familiarizing me with start-up culture.

CONTACT DETAILS

Mobile: (956) 740-5739

Email: divinacd99@utexas.edu

Address: Austin TX, 78741

Website: www.calientebeige.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/divinacd/

SKILLS

LANGUAGE: Proficient Spanish, Intermediate French, Basic American Sign Language

SOFTWARE: Proficient Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint; Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, Final Cut Pro, Audition; iMovie; Trello; Toast POS. Intermediate HTML and FL Studio

EXPERIENCE IN: DSLR photography, photo editing, set design, interviewing, reporting, public speaking, AP style, MLA style, opinion articles, script writing for theater and film, Mexican folkloric ballet dancing

SOCIAL MEDIA: Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn, Wordpress, Wix, Pinterest, Instagram, Snapchat, Youtube

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

University of Texas at Austin

BA Journalism / Innovation, Creativity & Entrepreneurship program (expected May 2021)

- Rapoport Service Scholarship (2018)
- Voto Latino DACA Grant (2018)
- Spark Magazine Writer (2017-2018)
- Mexican American Culture Committee Member (2018-present)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Magazine Intern

Rio Magazine | Aug 2016 - Jan 2017

- Gained interviewing, writing, photography skills. Met deadlines efficiently and timely. Worked closely with magazine editors to brainstorm ideas for future magazine articles.
- Works featured in nine issues (321 - 329) which can be found here: <https://issuu.com/riomag8>

Sushi Madre | Feb 2017 - Aug 2017

- Set up detailed plans of action for individual campaigns for the company
- Worked closely with the video and digital media team
- Managed social media accounts to increase engagement, interaction, and impressions through Facebook, Twitter, Twitter and Instagram posts and stories

Magazine Summer Intern

Cream City Magazine | June 2018 - Aug 2018

- Improved my photography, photo editing and videography skills. Internship was focused a lot more on digital media.
- Utilized social media as a tool for public engagement and visibility.
- Work featured in issue 50, which can be found here: https://issuu.com/creamcitymagazine/docs/ccm50_lr